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April 11, 2025 
 
To All Proposers: 
 
Subject:   Bid #: 8397-W5, Chip Sealing – Various Streets / DPWP 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With reference to our proposal request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 
 
 

• PLEASE SEE BELOW UPDATED LIST OF LOCATIONS: 

Street Limits 

Agate Ave Coburn Ave to Anna St 

Almont Ave Hamilton St to Plantation St 

Ascadilla Rd Burncoat St to Quinapoxet Ln 

Benham St Grafton St to Lorenzo St 

Benson St Massasoit Rd to End 

Brewster Rd Prouty Ln to End 

Brigton Rd Burncoat St to Bay State Rd 

Carlstad St Whipple St to Kosta St 

Charlton St Main St to Beacon St 

Christine St Fraternal Ave to Marmion Ave 

Conger Rd Bailey St to Sunny Hill Dr 

Crystal St Main St to Illinois St 

Dennis Drive Burncoat St to Mary Ann Drive 
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Dustin St Belmont St to Wigwam St 

Eastern Ave Prospect St to Belmont St 

Ekman St Carlstad St to Greenwood St 

Elliot St Edward St to Gage St 

Fairmont Ave Hamilton St to Plantation St 

Fairmont Ave Hamilton St to Grafton St 

Frank St Belmont St to Wigwam St 

Garrison Ave Quinapoxet Lane to end of public 

Glen Ellen Prouty Ln to End 

Halmstad St Carlstad St to Greenwood St 

Jaques Ave Wellington St to King St 

Kosta St Carlstad St to Greenwood St 

Lagrange St Main St to Beacon St 

Lawton St Massasoit Rd to Somerville Rd 

Maplewood Rd Colonial Rd to Chamberlain Pkwy 

Marjorie St Grafton St to end 

Mary Ann Drive Burncoat St to Dennis Dr 

Oread St Main St to End 

Puritan Ave Hamilton St to Grafton St 

Reeves St Greenwood St to Whipple St 

Richards St Main St to Illinois St 

Rodney St Belmont St to Breck St 

Roxbury St Highland St to Williams St 
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Sever St Highland St to Williams St 

Sherbrook Ave Lake Ave to Anna St 

Somerset St Highland St to Williams St 

South Lenox St Colonial Rd to Chamberlain Pkwy 

Stanton St Belmont St to Breck St 

Sussex Ln Tarrrytown Ln to Tarrytown Ln 

Sycamore St Main St to Beacon St 

Tahanto Rd Colonial Rd to Chamberlain Pkwy 

Thornton Rd Randolph Rd to Mary Ann Drive 

Trenton St Massasoit Rd to end 

Watson Ave Barber Ave to Fraternal Ave 

Wedgewood Rd Tarrytown Ln to Westmorland Dr 

Westview Rd Hadwen Rd to Chamberlain Pkwy 

Wilkinson St Fraternal Ave to Marmion Ave 

 
 

• PLEASE SEE BELOW QUESTIONS RECEIVED AND RESPONSES FROM CITY: 
 

1. Is there a 5 street limit? 
• No, there is not a 5 street limit. 

2. Can work hours be adjust to 7AM to 5PM?  
• Yes, the proposed hours are acceptable as long as the contractor schedules 

details with the Engineer 48 Hours in advance. 
3. Who is responsible for Private utility structures that need repairs? 

• The Contractor is responsible to contact the utility company to make needed 
structure repairs. 

4. The specs say the prep work to be done by Contractor.  Is this correct? 
• Prep work to be completed by contractor.  The Engineer will walk every street 

with the contractor to identify and mark out all necessary repairs. 
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5. Please provide and item for traffic control. 
• Traffic control is incidental to the work.  No major traffic control operations are 

expected under this contract. 
 

6. Please provide and item for the portable message sign. 
• Portable message will not be required under this contract unless requested by 

the Engineer.  If requested, it will be billed T&M 
 

7. Can concrete collars for adjusted structures be filled level to the existing top course of 
the road? 

• HMA collars compacted in lifts are called for under this contract and will be paid 
for under the updated item 424.0000 by the Ton.  

8. Can the city provide laydown areas? 
• Finding laydown areas are the responsibility of the contractor.  If a public road 

or lot is used, the contractor is to take pre-construction photos and videos and 
restore the location to equal to or better condition after construction is 
complete. 

9. Please confirm the completion date 
• The revised Completion Date is June 30, 2025.  

10. Who is responsible for fliers and parking sigs 
• Contractor is responsible for fliers and posting no parking signs. 

 

 
o PLEASE SEE ATTACHED REVISED UNIT PRICING PAGES.  BIDDERS ARE 

INSTRUCTED TO USE THESE REVISED PRICE PAGES WITH BID SUBMISSION. 

 
 
 
Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other terms, 
conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
 
Very truly yours 
 
 
 
Christopher J. Gagliastro   
Purchasing Director 

mailto:purchasing@worcesterma.gov


D25-1 - Chip Seal

THE BIDDER MUST FILL IN THESE UNIT PRICES.  Also carry out all extensions and fill in "Computed Totals."
In case of error or discrepancies, UNIT PRICES govern and written works take precedence over figures.

ITEM NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION ESTIMATED QUANTITY COMPUTED TOTALS

CATCH BASIN FRAME & GRATE235.0000

Dollars 8.00 $

($ ) EA

MANHOLE FRAME & COVER236.0000

Dollars 20.00 $

($ ) EA

REBUILD EXISTING CATCH BASIN244.1000

Dollars 5.00 $

($ ) VF

MANHOLE ADJUSTMENT 12 INCH OR LESS 
GRAVEL

252.1000

Dollars 76.00 $

($ ) EA

CATCH BASIN ADJUST TO LINE AND/OR 
GRADE 12 INCH OR LESS, GRAVEL

254.1000

Dollars 35.00 $

($ ) EA

REPLACING 4" - 12" GATE VALVE BOX, 
GRAVEL BASE

304.0400

Dollars 14.00 $

($ ) EA

WATER BOX ADJUST TO GRADE, GRAVEL 
BASE

304.0800

Dollars 46.00 $

($ ) EA

SUPERPAVE 9.5 MM LEVEL 2422.1000

Dollars 750.00 $

($ ) TN

BITUMINOUS CONCRETE DRIVEWAY & 
VARIOUS AREA

424.0000

Dollars 50.00 $

($ ) TN
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D25-1 - Chip Seal

ITEM NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION ESTIMATED QUANTITY COMPUTED TOTALS

BITUMINOUS CONCRETE ROADWAY REPAIR428.0000

Dollars 4,825.00 $

($ ) SY

REPLACING GAS BOX, GRAVEL BASE483.0000

Dollars 5.00 $

($ ) EA

POLYMER AND CRUMB RUBBER MODIFIED 
ASPHALT CRACK SEALANT COMPOUND 
WITH REINFORCING FIBERS

490.0000

Dollars 3,300.00 $

($ ) Gal.

RUBBERIZED CHIP SEAL - 1/2 INCH491.2000

Dollars 211,200.00 $

($ ) SY

4 INCH REFLECTORIZED YELLOW LINE 
(THERMOPLASTIC)

502.0000

Dollars 1,360.00 $

($ ) LF

12 INCH REFLECTORIZED WHITE LINE 
(THERMOPLASTIC)

503.0000

Dollars 4,860.00 $

($ ) LF

PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL504.5000

Dollars 5,300.00 $

($ ) SF

Lump Sum Reserve900.0000

Dollars $ 190,000.00one hundred ninety thousand and xx / 100
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D25-1 - Chip Seal

TOTAL BID PRICE INCLUDING CONTINGENCY

Dollars and Cents
(amount in words)

$
(amount in figures)

This proposal is based on provisions of the following addenda:

No.

No.

No.

No.

All amounts and totals given above will be subject to verification by the City.  In case of variation between Unit Bid Price and 
Totals shown by the Bidder, the Unit Price written in words will be considered to be the bid.

The City reserves the right to reject any and all bids, wholly or in part, and to make awards in a manner deemed in the best 
interests of the City. 

The above estimated quantities form an approximate statement of the extent of the work to be done, based upon the estimate of 
the Contracting Officer. The City does not expressly or by implication agree that the actual quantity of work will correspond
therewith, but reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity of any class or portion of the work, as may be deemed 
necessary by the Contracting Officer.
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